REPUBLIC OF NAMIBIA
OSHANA REGIONAL COUNCIL

Tel: +264 652288200 Private Bag 5543
Fax: 1264 65221292 Oshalati, Namibia
E-mail: PMU@oshanarc,gov,na

Enquiries: Alma N, Kamulilo

13 June 2025

TO: ALL POTENTIAL BIDDERS

SUBJECT: CLARIFICATION ON THE BIDDING DOCUMENT FOR ROAD
MAINTENANCE WORKS IN EHEKE SETTLEMENT (REF. NO.
W/RFQ/ONARC-36/2025/2026).

1. In terms of the Public Procurement Act No, 15 of 2015, Regulation 34 (4) & (5) the following
clarifications on the below-mentioned bidding documents are hereby issued.

3 Omission of word Rate only on page 2 and section 4-7 under Price Activity Schedule.
It has been observed that under item 2.1.3 on page 3 the word "Rate Only" and section 4-7
(page 7-10) was omitted and it has been added on the bill of quantity.

2. Furthermore, the deadline for submission of the above-mentioned bid document is extended to 26
June 2025,

3. Kindly take this correction into account when preparing your submissions. We apologize for any
confusion this may have caused and appreciate your attention to this matter.

Should you have any further questions or require clarification, please do not hesitate to contact us.

I trust you will find the above lucid.

Yours Faithfully
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ADDENDUM 1

SECTION IV: PRICED ACTIVITY SCHEDULE

In terms of the Public Procurement Regulations: Public Procurement Act, 2015 Regulation 34 (4),
that, Priced Activity Schedule, as from page 2 (section 1-7), is repealed by Addendum T as

amended.

[Complete the unit and total prices for each item listed below. Authorise the prices quoted in the signaiure

Block below. ]

The quantities shown below are approximate and subject to re-measurenent Jfor payment purposes

OSHANA REGIONAL COUNCIL
ROAD MAINTENANCE WORKS IN EHEKE SETTLEMENT
REF. NO: W/RFQ/ONARC-36/2025/2026

SECTION 1: PRELIMINARY AND GENERAL

ITEM | PAYMENT DESCRIPTION UNIT QTY RATE AMOUNT
NO N$
SABS SECTION 1: PRELIMINARY AND
1200A GENERAL

11 8.3 SCHEDULED FIXED-CHARGE AND
VALUE RELATED ITEMS

1.1.1 1832 Establishment of Facilities on the Site Sum 1.0

1.1.2 | 833 Other Fixed-charge obligations Sum 1.0

113 | 834 Removal of Site Establishment Sum 1.0

1.2 8.4 SCHEDULED TIME-RELATED ITEMS

1.2.1 | 841 Contractual Requirements Sum 1.0

1.22 | 842 Operation and Maintenance of Facilities
on Site
(a} Offices and storage sheds Sum 1.0
(&) Ablution and latrine facilities Sum 1.0

1.3 8.5 PROVISIONAL SUMS

1.2.3 Location, exposure, protection and/or Prov. \
move existing services Sum

1.2.4 Additienal tests ordered by the Prov, 10,000.00
Engineer (including overheads, charges | Sum
and profits)

SUB-TOTAL FOR SECTION 1: PRELIMINARY AND GENERAL (CARRIED FORWARD TO
SUMMARY)




OSHANA REGIONAL COUNCIL

ROAD MAINTENANCE WORKS IN EHEKE
SETTLEMENT
REF. NO: W/RFQ/ONARC-36/2025/2026

SECTION 2: BLADING & RESHAPING

ITEM | PAYMENT DESCRIPTION UNIT QTY RATE AMOUNT
NO N$
2 SECTION 2: BLADING & RESHAPING
2.1 BLADING
Maximum of Four (4) blades pass to be
done per road width. Rate is for one
blade per kilometer
2.1.1 Light blading Bl- 15.0
km
2.1.2 Heavy blading Bl- Rate Only
km
2.1.3 Water the road width with a water m? Rate Only
bowser truck
2.2 RESHAPING
Rip to minimum depth of 100mm, mix
and process with water, reshape gravel
road to the specified cross section and
compact to 95% modified AASHTO
maximum density
2.2.1 Reshaping gravel road m? 20100

SUB-TOTAL FOR SECTION 2: BLADING & RESHAPING (CARRIED FORWARD TO SUMMARY)




OSHANA REGIONAL COUNCIL

ROAD MAINTENANCE WORKS IN EHEKE
SETTLEMENT
REF. NO: W/RFQ/ONARC-36/2025/2026

SECTION 3: EARTHWORKS (ROADS, SUBGRADE)

ITEM | PAYMENT DESCRIPTION UNIT QTY RATE AMOUNT
NO N$
3 SABS 1200 | SECTION 3: EARTHWORKS (ROADS,
DM SUBGRADE)
31 TREATMENT OF ROAD-BED
8.3.3(a) Road-bed preparation and compaction
PSDM-4.1 of material of
311 Rip, process and compact In-situ m? 1650.0
material 150mm to 93% Mod AASHTO
density
3.2 EARTHWORKS
Borrow to fill from borrow pit:
3.2.1 Compact to 93% mod AASHTOC density m? 1020.0
3.3 SELECTED LAYER
331 Compact 150 mm of G7 selected layer m? 962.0

to 95% mod AASHTO maximum density
in road layerworks

SUB-TOTAL FOR SECTION 3: EARTHWORKS (ROADS, SUBGRADE){CARRIED FORWARD TO
SUMMARY)




OSHANA REGIONAL COUNCIL
ROAD MAINTENANCE WORKS IN EHEKE

SETTLEMENT

REF NO: W/RFQ/ONARC-36/2025/2026
SECTION 4: REGRAVELLING (SUBBASE & GRAVEL WEARING COURSE)

ITEM | PAYMENT DESCRIPTION UNIT QTY RATE AMOUNT
NO N§
4 SABS 1200 | SECTION 4: REGRAVELLING
ME (SUBBASE & GRAVEL WEARING
COURSE)
8.3.1 PSME- | Construct subbase / Gravel Wearing
1.1.1 Course with imported material from
borrow pits in all materials for all roads,
including unlimited free-haul:
4.1 150mm G6 Gravel Wearing Course m? 1870.0

compacted to 95% Modified AASHTO
maximum density, as per TRH 20
material specification

SUB-TOTAL FOR SECTION 4: REGRAVELLING (CARRIED FORWARD TO SUMMARY)




OSHANA REGIONAL COUNCIL

ROAD MAINTENANCE WORKS IN EHEKE
SETTLEMENT
REF. NO: W/RFQ/ONARC-36/2025/2026

SECTION 5: STORMWATER DRAINAGE

ITEM
NO

PAYMENT

DESCRIPTION

UNIT QTY RATE AMOUNT
N§

5.1

511

512

52

521

522

5.3

53.1

5.4

1200 DA

8.3.2

8.3.2(a)

SANS
1200 LE

8.2.5

8.2.5

SECTION 5: STORMWATER
DRAINAGE

EARTH SIDE DRAINS

Excavation for open drains:

Excavate and construct V-drains {(Earth
Side drains) in all materials, backfili and
compact and dispose of surplus/
unsuitable material,

Clearing and shaping existing open
drains

CULVERTS

EXCAVATION

Excavate in all materials for trenches
backfill, compact, and dispose of
surplus/unsuitable material, for pipes
(box) over 500 mm diam (length} and
up to 1200 mm diam (width). for total
trench depth:

Exceeding 0,0 m but not exceeding 1,0
m

Exceeding 1,0 m but not exceeding 2,0
m

PIPE CULVERTS {(PRECAST CONCRETE)

Transport, bed and install portal
culverts:

a) 300 mm dia portal pipe culvert

CAST-IN-SITU CONCRETE INLET AND
QUTLET STRUCTURES

Cast in-situ concrete (including
formwork, reinforcement) for inlet and
outlet structures as detailed on drawing

m Rate Ouly

m 3820.0

m Rate Only

m Rate Only

m? Rate Only




300mm diameter pipe culvert:

5.4.1 a) Cast-in-situ concrete 30 MPa/40 mm m?
& Formwork for concrete structures &
apron

542 bIMesh 395 for concrete structures & m?
apron

Rate Oniy

Rate Only

SUB-TOTAL FOR SECTION 5: STORMWATER DRAINAGE {CARRIED FORWARD TO
SUMMARY)




OSHANA REGIONAL COUNCIL

ROAD MAINTENANCE WORKS IN EHEKE
SETTLEMENT
REF. NO: W/RFQ/ONARC-36/2025/2026

SECTION 6: ANCILLARY ROADWORKS

ITEM
NO

PAYMENT

DESCRIPTION

UNIT | QTY RATE AMOUNT
N$

6.1

6.1.1

6.1.2

6.1.3

6.2

6.2.1

6.2.2

6.2.3

SANS
1200 MM

8.3

SECTION 6: ANCILLARY ROADWORKS

ROAD SIGNS

Sign faces with painted or galvanized
(as stated) background. Symbols,
characters, legend, and borders in
engineering grade retro-reflective
material with signboards constructed
from Aluminium sheet (2,0 mm thick)
or Steel sheet as approved by the
Engineer

Supply and install roadsigns complete

including support and concrete works
as per drawings for:

(a) STOP sign 600mm
(b) Warning signs:
(i) W350 DRIFT Sign 600mm

(i) W401 (600 x 150mm) Danger
plates

ROAD MARKINGS

Retro-reflective road marking paint
applied at nominal rate of 0.42 jitre/m”
as scheduled

{(a) W_hite lines {broken or unbroken)
{i} 100 mm wide
(ii} 300 mm wide

(b) Yellow lines (broken or unbroken)

(i) 150 mm wide

No. 15.0
6.0
No. Rate Only

No. 12.0

m Rate Only

m Rate Only

m Rate Only




6.2.4 (c) White lettering and symbols m

6.2.5 Setting out and premarking the lines m
(excluding traffic- island markings,
lettering and symbols)

Rate Only

Rate Only

SUB-TOTAL FOR SECTION 6: ANCILLARY ROADWORKS (CARRIED FORWARD TO
SUMMARY)




OSHANA REGIONAL COUNCIL

ROAD MAINTENANCE WORKS IN EHEKE
SETTLEMENT
REF. NO: W/RFQ/ONARC-36/2025/2026

SECTION 7: CLEANING AND FINISHING

[TEM | PAYMENT DESCRIPTION UNIT QTY RATE AMOUNT
NO N$

7 SABS SECTION 7: CLEANING AND

FINISHING

1200 D

7.1 Cleaning and finishing of site after

completion of the works and the

Sum 1.0

removal of all construction rubble and
debris to approved spoil sites

SUB-TOTAL FOR SECTION 7: CLEANING AND FINISHING (CARRIED FORWARD TO
SUMMARY)

10




SUMMARY OF SCHEDULE OF QUANTITIES

SCHEDULE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT N$
SECTION 1: PRELIMINARY AND GENERAL NS
SECTION 2: BLADING & RESHAPING NS
SECTION 3: EARTHWORKS (ROADS, SUBGRADE) NS
SECTION 4: REGRAVELLING (SUBBASE & GRAVEL WEARING NS
COURSE)
SECTION 5: STORMWATER DRAINAGE NS
SECTION 6: ANCILLARY ROADWORKS NS
SECTION 7: CLEANING NS
SUB-TOTAL NS

Contingencies - Add 10% to be spent with authorization of Engineer NS

SUB-TOTAL NS
Add 15% Value Added Tax (VAT) NS
TOTAL CARRIED TO BID SUBMISSION FORM NS

Priced Activity Schedule Authorised By:

Name: Signature:
Position: Date:
Authorised for and on behalf of: Company
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